

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
To: [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Flint draft lead advisory
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2015 5:50:00 PM

Mike,

I like all of your edits with the possible exception of the last ones where your additional information makes it sound like the city has already initiated OCCT and then immediately following, you say they hope to have it installed by January. I would make it clear in one sentence that the city plans to install OCCT by January, 2016. In other words, one of the activities yet to be conducted is the installation of OCCT

Also, Steve and I discussed the heading of "Public Health Advisory." We would recommend they call it a Consumer Awareness Notice, as an advisory implies a regulatory aspect that really doesn't exist in this case.

Richard Benzie, P.E., Chief
Field Operations Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, MDEQ
517-284-6512

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 4:06 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Flint draft lead advisory

Steve, Richard,

Although I've been in the field most of the day...I thought it was prudent to review Flint's Public Health Advisory (draft) regarding lead in drinking water, at the city's request. Attached is the draft advisory with my tracked revisions. Feel free to comment or make any further revisions as needed.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817